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8a mpay,

aroroin@el o Piya tnv 13" Oxrwpiov 2011. Znpeiveron 671 1 TTPoBEoyia UTTOBOANC OXETIKUIV

aumoawﬂ Aiver nv 17 louviou 2011 kai 671 TO KGGTOS EYYPAPAG OVEPXETAI O
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From: alise.berzina@rtu.lv [mailin:alise.berzina@rtu.v]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11:09 AM

Toc undisClosed-redpients:

Subject: RTU 52. stamptautiskd zindtniska konference

Hello!

You are welcome to participate in the RTU 52, International Scientifie Conference
“Environmental Resources”, which will take place on 13% of October, 2011, Please note that
deadline for submission of preliminary registration form and abstracts is June 1, 2011.
Invitation is attached.

For more information and registration form visit:
Jfwww. videszinatne, Iv/i raksti/ i/rtu-52-

Please forward this information to your colleagues, partners and etc. who might be interested in
this conference.

Regards,

Alise Bérzipa

Institute of Environmental and Energy Systems
Faculty of power and Electrical Engineering

Riga Technical University

Address: Kronvalda Bivd. 1, Riga, LV 1010, Latvia
E-mail: alise.berzina@ri.lv

Phone: 371 7089923,

Fax; 371 67089908

www.videszinatne.lv
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’ Riga Techunical University
R

Environmental Resources

Scientific Conference =
2011

October 13

The Scientific Conference will be held on 13 of Octobar 2011, The Conference has baen

envisaged as a regular sciendfic forum and s main 2im Is ¢o acquaint researchers with

achievements in the ares of energy systems and environmencal engineering and to giva the

sclendsts, especially doctoral students, an opportunity to publish the resulrs of chelr re- .

seanch, The comributiens in the conference are peer-raviewed and published in the Scien- Topic of Interest

tific journal of Riga Technical University. Since 2007 this journal is refarred In such online
research databases as VINIT] RAN, ERSCO and CSA for %7 l,.e i
ABDUT THE TOPIC Rt cues ol

resources:

The | Conference of the year 2011 will be devoted co efficient use of environmental re- muterhls, water

soures: raw materials, water and energy. The main topics of interest are - starting from the

susminable uze of renewable resources for energy producton and development of new or im- and energy.
provement of existing Industrial technologies (energy efficency, waste reducdon and much),
singlel energy end-user as household,
LANGUAGE
The afficial Conference language is English.
|
FEE: Venue
The registration fee is 50 EUR. Faculty of Power and
Flectrical Engineering
IMPORTANT DATES Riga Technical University
Kronvalda bivd.|, Riga
Jume 1, 2011 Submission of preliminary registradon form and abstracts Latvia
June 17,2001 Natification of gbstract acceptance

é-.u-ns. 2001 Submizsion of final papers and regiseration form {onfine)
Septeenber 1, 2011 | Nodficavon of fina) acceprance

ABSTRACTS

Authoris are (nvited to submit a maximum | 000 characters fong abstract on A4 formart
paper. Abstracts ¢an be submited by e-mall, to the address for Correspondence. All ab-
seracts will be reviewed and norification of acceptance will be sent via e-mall by june 17,
201 |. For more infornmation see Www videszinarne lv

Address for Correspondence; Institute of Environment and Energy Systems
Alise Berzina Faculty of Power and Blecurical Engineering
Kronyalda bivd. 1, Riga, LV 1010, Latvia Riga Technical Universicy

E-mail: alise.berzina@rtu.lv
Phone: + 37| 67089923
Fax: + 371 67089908
www.rideszinatne.lv




